I1.

M.

IV.

VL

VIL

IX.

I11.

IV.

VL

CENTRAL LYON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Tuesday, September 18, 2012

REGULAR BOARD MEETING at 7:00 P.M.

CENTRAL LYON BOARD ROOM

Retiring Board

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of:

A. Agenda

B. Minutes of Past Meetings
C. Financial Report

D. Summary List of Bills

Page Number

3-4
5-7
8-23

Recognition/Congratulations to Staff, Students, and Community

Communications
A. Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items
B. Correspondence

1. [HSAA

Reports
A. Principals
1. ACT Test Results
2. Towa Core Curriculum
B. Board Members
C. Superintendent
1. Construction Update

Old Business
A. Conclude Activities of Retiring School Board

Review Official Report of the Voters on PPEL and SAVE

Adjournment of the Retiring Board

New Board
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Election of the President and Vice President

24

25-26

27

Administration of the Oath of Office to Newly Elected Board Members

Administration of the Oath of Office to Newly Elected Officers

Adopt Written Rules and Procedures that will be Followed in

Conducting Board Meetings

Appointments and Committee
A. Personnel

B. Transportation

C. Buildings and Grounds

28-29

30



VIL

VIIL

VIIL

IX.

X.

Policy
Budget
Sharing

ommyY

Determination of Time and Place of Regular School Board Meetings

Delegate Assembly

New Business

31
32-33
34
35-37

38

39
39
40

41

A. Approve Horizontal Lane Advancement
B. Approve Allowable Growth for Special Education
C. Approve Authorized Signers
D. Consider Early Graduation Requests
E. Personnel
1. Hiring
a. Kayla Vanden Hoek, Special Education
Paraprofessional
b. Wesley Jepsen, Special Education Paraprofessional
c. Nathan Kruse, Special Education Paraprofessional
d. Deb Selken, Increase from Part-time to Full-Time
Paraprofessional
e. Mel Delong, Volunteer Quiz Bowl Sponsor
f. Matt Boer, Volunteer Athletic Trainer
g. Kara Heyn, ESL/ELL Teacher
2. Resignations
a. Melissa Gacke, Special Education Paraprofessional
Announcements
Dates To Remember
e Monday. October 8 — Regular Board Meeting (tentative date)

Adjournment



CENTRAL LYON BOARD MINUTES
August 13,2012

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central
Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve
Sieperda, and Directors David Jans, and Judy Gacke, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board
Secretary Jackie Wells. EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Ben Gerleman, Emily Deutsch, Jamie
Helmers, Geneva Grooters, Denise Kirchhoff, Stephanie Baker, and Kristin Snell were also
present. Directors Chet DeJong and Gail Van Berkum were absent.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.
Gacke moved to approve the agenda with additional board bills; Jans seconded, carried 3-0.

Jans moved to approve the minutes from the July 16, 2012 regular meeting; Gacke seconded,
carried 3-0.

Gacke moved to approve the financial report through 7/31/12 and Jans seconded, carried 3-0.
Jans moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 3-0.

In reports, Activities Director Ben Gerleman presented information on 2012-2013 Athletic
Participation with student to coach ratios and number of events. The board asked Mr. Gerleman
to report back in February with updated athletic participation numbers and a review and
recommendation for proper staffing levels of coaching assignments for our athletic activities.

EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse informed the board Iowa Core Curriculum has been submitted and
implemented for the 2012-2013 school year. The preschool playground will be finished in time
for the site visit with equipment coming first, then concrete poured and then a fence installed.
Enrollment numbers are stable for the 2012-2013 school year at this time.

Superintendent/HS Principal David Ackerman shared enrollment estimates from the state of lowa
with an expected increase of approximately 10.7% over the next five years. Shower partitions
and curtains are being placed in the district locker rooms for privacy options. The lighting
project is almost done and the district can expect approximately $21,000 in rebates. PPEL &
SILO language has been submitted to the auditor for the September 11, 2012 election. Student
body representatives have inquired about a backpack program. Mr. Ackerman has asked them
for more information from a successful program in a neighboring district. There will be a school
assembly on August 22, 2012 at 10:30am.

In board reports, due to a conflict, Mr. Sieperda asked for a volunteer to speak at opening
workshop in his place.

In Old Business, Jans moved to approve the Early Retirement Policy (415.0), waiving the 2
reading. Gacke seconded, carried 3-0.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Title I allocation for the 2012-2013 school year in
the amount of $82,208; Jans seconded, carried 3-0.

Jans moved to approve the hiring of Sheila Maxwell, .25FTE Teacher for the 2012-2013 school
year; Gacke seconded, carried 3-0.



Under the guidance from USDA, the state of Iowa and the NSLP application process, Gacke
moved to approve the change in student 2" meals and adult meal prices to $3.00 each; Jans
seconded, carried 3-0.

In personnel, Jans moved to approve the following resignations: StacieHaselhoff, PT Special
Education Paraprofessional; Kristi Kahl, Special Education Paraprofessional; BJ Grafing, HS
Secretary; Lori Fiedler, Assistant Cross Country Coach; Kathy Franken, Food Service. Gacke
seconded, carried 3-0.

Gacke moved to approve the following hirings: Randy Meester and Mark Lutmer, Driver’s
Education Instructors for 2013 at a rate of $165.00 per student; Amy Sprock, HS Secretary; Deb
Selken, PT Paraprofessional; Cheryl VanBeek, Special Education Paraprofessional; Lezlee Benz,
Special Education Paraprofessional; Falon Wilde, Special Education Paraprofessional; Kevin
McCarty, Bus Driver; Sandy Heitritter, Food Service; Hermina Geerdes, Food Service; Diane
Savage, Food Service/Housekeeper; Cindy Witt & Kristi Wright, Volunteer Dance Advisors;
Todd Dieren, Dave Altman, Tom Menage, and Geoff Kruse, Volunteer Football Coaches; Curt
Fiedler, Assistant Cross Country Coach. A district ESL/ELL teaching position at .2FTE was also
approved with the person named at a later date. Jans seconded, carried 3-0.

The first day of school is Wednesday, August 22, 2012.
The school board election will be held on Tuesday, September 11, 2012 from noon — 8 P.M.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Tuesday, September 18, 2012 in the
Central Lyon board room.

Jans moved to adjourn at 8:15 P.M. and Gacke seconded, carried 3-0.



sixHodsy pi

<)

uosuedwon A g

CHPGTOLE | L6'868°€98"0 | 91°195'908°9 €S8LY'E6 | 206es’es0’L | 61TSEEES
11°¢86°609'T  LT1€T19T'] 08°109°L18 I 19061 08'8bTEL8'T  S6'SO8'SLYT aun(
0L'€9+°909 ZU9LI91S 18°€Hh 86 86°LTO0PS €Z026'¢98'1  €OTRITLLL Kep
¥6'6£9°92S 7' 65€ 665 OFL696ETT  LEEEESETT TGOY'SLE'T  8TETO0BLT dy
107125608 91°LOG'ESY €0°L¥6°S0S 89°88¢'¢8Y 0110109 T €6'T6S0IT'T Yore W
61'81T°L6S 7S°9TS'LLY LE'698°L8Y 20'8TH99¢ LP9Z8'C9ET 9T LOL'EZT'L Ayernagag
S0'81€°L0S 8PS 6h9 SLLE1COF z8°¢00°¢es PEGLLTLY T bELRETC0ET Lrenuef
CHSLETIL €0°609°80L 9ZTTE'969 LY LER'GEL 6ITLYLISTT  LOOLI'SSHT 3PquIdA(
PTETEIS 88°9LETIS TITLE9E LE6S9'8PY €CCI6IES T 1079968¢ T FIQUIAON
LEL9T°LOS ZU1S8'1¢S 8L'8S8G6TT  SEELEOLLL 8P 00L809°T  06'6SL'06¥'T 1qoPwO
$T'6£9T8Y L6'8SLLSY 6L'81E9€9 T0'L8S P8 08°1€9'918 0€T6Y'L06 qundag
LY 108°65T €9'9¢0H1 SETOS LI 96'4S0C6 €6'196'GE €8°125'79 PUHE T8 18'96Z°199 79167088 1snSny
96T6+011 S0°€19°281 SYLILDST LeeTrl 86°L10'E L9'650T TO86S00ET  SYCOFEILT  6LIP69TTT Am[
€102-2107 2102-1102 11020102 €10Z-2102 Z10Z-1102 110Z-0102 €102-T10T TI0Z-1102 T10Z-010Z
Ne-01-IaX sarmupuadxy NE(J-01-T83 { 2NUIAY 0ueeq Yse)

saduR[Eg pUN] [BIUILD)




2
1NSEII ], (00U
g b\VQ\ SRA 2RpPE[

26'S6Y'TS PL'SLO'0GS L6'SST9918 1 HPEVT8S J[qE[reAY [P0,

0008 0008 LETHO'LETS #S€S8°66L8 2DUT[EE TUDUNSIAU]

0008 0008 0008 0S°€L9°011S LI[SI

0008 00708 00°0$ 00°0% Jueg 1M1

0008 0008 0008 00708 yuegsn

00°0% 00°0% L6THO'LELS $0°081°689% Jueq IONUOT]

SIUUNSIAT]

26'¢61'TS ¥L'SLO06S 00°€1T°6Z$ 09°06¥¥Z$ C1/1¢/8 - dueeq yse)

056068 LL'E68TIS 66'L8LGYS [eloL L¥°108°6528 samarpuadxy 0],

SHFYOILLTS PYO

S6'¢89°8¢S safddng

0008 mQ wauroruy uadO

00°0% 0008 00708 sIRJsUEL ], 17°0994C$ SIIATIG PAsLYIN]

05°606$ 16°69€°018 66°L8L°GY$ sarmrpuadxy 09°€Z9°91$ sigauag]

0008 98°¢7S 18 00°0$ S1JaUaE] /SILIETES 90°2£9°29% EEEHIIN

ISEIIA(] SoTmipuadxg

68°6L9% 1991 LPS #1'890°L¥$ [0 96+<0Z6$ s1doay mro L

SHIPEGIS SNOAUE[[ISTIA]

0008 uy uaupjoruy wado)

2O

00708 ySnompamory YV

0008 IT ‘I 2se4q

65 TECS 1sa191U]

00708 1288 18 1s9303U] 00708 pry 21818

68°6L98 0F'80€°L¥S$ 26'990°LS sadrooay zU8L1TLS xe, fuadorg

T55Ea00] ESiEREN

€SETLTS €OTTH'SSS 78'6.8°8918 T0'86S00€°1S TL/1¢/L - 3duereg
pungj pung  punj Qnndy punj [eIousn

ey Vi — youn oy

Z10z “¥sndny
wodoay s 3oInseasy jooyog

[00Yy2§ ATuNuITIO?) UOAT [exual)



el

1ainseat]

90°€95 818 96'$T€ 8958 61%26'1T13 €$'999'£Z8 ST'TLT 6ES R[qu[reay [EI0],
90795818 1L09L76958 0000079118 7098618 S0636PES SOUETEY 109 WISoAT]
9L'€ILS S0'986'€Z8 0008 0008 0008 J1fs1
0003 00708 00°03 00°08 0008 Hurg PIUII]
0008 00°08 00°08 0008 00°0% qUegSQ
0€'86L°L18 99 HLLLYSS 00°000°8118 TTE86'S1S C0'686PES jueq MU0k
Sluaunsoau]
001 €T€IS'TS 61tT6'cs €I189°11$ 0TECTHS TOUE YD
069G 8IS 96°¢CE 8953 G176 1218 99 L3S S TLT 6ES Z10Z "1¢ Am[ =duerg
0008 sa[qeaday 000§ $2[qea23 | 0008 SI[qEAINY [00°0$ SOqeARIN |00°08 sA[qEaTINY]
00°08 saqeded (0008 sa[qefEd |00°08 sa1qehed |00°0$ sa[qeded 0008 saqeded
NID % spuog 0o 0008 1523210 /[edDUB N'ID  {00°08 1mwdodwanny
0008 S99 |L$'8€6'068 wawdmbzy {00708 sanddng 0008 s3redoy PO 0008 dwo) s,meunjzom
00°0% rdoung  |00928°168 P2IAJDG UORINISTOT) 10008 pil wwo) |06+T1TS sedoy pueT/Supmng  |00°0+9'L6S o104 20TEIMSBT 39MSK
0003 wa3a10] 0008 1927 40j 32psuea], 000§ wowdmby  |p1TL8S wawdmby  00'780°6$ JuamRImay Apey
SSIUTOAEINGSIC] “muﬁuﬂr-umuﬂnﬂm«ﬁ— ..mucugwuaﬁmmﬁ— “muﬁvavwwﬁn—ﬂo S1URWRsIMASI(]
0008 sopswes], THAA/OTIS 000§ SNOUEPISTN 00708 STOUBI[PISTI
POE8 QLA 189330] |1Z08 CLLA 3893101 [00°0$ CLLA 3939101 /671825 LA 39230 1902718 LA 389330]
1928k cs paaoaddy oo
65°L6LTS panosddy preog 0008 101 3O PUTYY /IWODT IST
L1'€90'88 ALASWEL el Lyl Lsh Xe], $9[eg 3097 380|691 1 CLLA soxe], QLA SXEL, |4H0L0°ES QLA s3xe],
s1d2oay s1deday :s1dranay sidmoay sdpaay
58967018 65°07€°¢193 0L°L6L°0Z18 £8°1/51T$ GL€08THIS 710¢ 1 A[ oueeg
PUny pun.j Ay puny L] pung
221433512 Xe, S9[ES uﬂﬂ&w:mmn ; qusmdmby 1 wadeuep]
uondQ 207 [FUOnEII0Y 23 ueg
aInpdnnsEIyuy ® punosie|q re2rsAyg
[eonag

ara

ZI0Z ¥snany
Spun,] InuIAY [erodg

[00Yd§ Arunuwuio)) WoAT [enud))




August 2012 Payroll Totals

General Fund
Gross Salaries
District Benefits
District S5/ Medicare
District IPERS
Employee Share Insurance
Total District Cost

Hot Lunch Fund
Gross Salaries
District Benefits
District SS/Medicare
District IPERS
Employee Share Insurance
Total District Cost

$298,617.15
$36,467.84
$22,159.92
$25,760.46
$42,739.78

$340,265.59

$1,310.07
$0.00
$100.21
$113.58
$0.00

$1,523.86



Central Lyon Community School District GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

09/12/2012 03:51 PM 9/18/12 INVOICES
Vendor Name Invoice Degcription Amount
Checking 1
Checking Account: 1 Fund: 10 OPERATING FUND
ATR CONDITIONING & HEATING, INC 0998 PLUMB REPAIRS, PARTS 3,493.35
Vendor Total:
AMERICAN FENCE COMPANY 10135 DISTRICT FENCING 789.00
Vendor Total:
ARGUS LEADER 201209211 SUBSCRIPTION TO ARGUS 139.51
LEADER
ARGUS LEADER 20120912 8/27/12-5/31/13 139.51
SUBSCRIPTION
Vendor Total:
BENX, LESLEE 20120831 TEST REIMBURSEMENT 25.00
Vendor Total:
BTSB BOOKS-BOUND TO STAY BOUND 794597 BOOKS 35.78
BOOKS
Vendor Total:
CAMPBELL SUPPLY OF ROCK RAPIDS 20120912 SUPPLIES 78.64
Vendor Total:
CDW GOV'T INC G888401 METAL SURGE PROTECTORS 750.00
CDW GOV'T INC M876928 CANON DR-2020/EPSON PL 420 918.00
Vendor Total:
CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUCTS 138353 KYOCERA PRINTER MAIN 192,06
Vendor Total:
CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY 20120911 PLACEMENT COSTS 8,634.25
CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY OT 238 7/12 OT 593.75
Vendor Total:
COMPREHENSIVE SOUND SERVICES 09061204 ALL-STATE REHEARSAL CD'S 54.00
Vendor Total:
CONVERGED TECHNOLOGIES LLC 5610 NEW EXTENSION 270.00
Vendor Total:
COOPERATIVE ENERGY COMPANY 8/12 FUEL DIESEL 2,469,09
Vendor Total:
D/B/A PREMIER COMMUNICATIONS, 1520 NETWORK ADMIN 1,000.00
PREMIER NETWORK SOLUTIONS
Vendor Total:
DE BOER, EVAN 20120912 BUILDING REPAIRS 250.00
Vendor Total:
DENNY'S SANITATION 20120912 DISPOSAL 243.50

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY D16379040101 SUPPLIES PRESCHOOL

DOLLAR GENERAL 20120912 SUPPLIES

Vendor Total:

706.62
Vendor Total:

53.50

3,493.35

789.00

279.02

25.00

35.78

78.64

1,668.00

192.06

9,228.00

54.00

270.00

2,469.09

1,000.00

250.00

243.50

706.62

Page: 1
User ID; JPW



Central Lyon Community School District GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

09/12/2012 03:51 PM ' 9/18/12 INVOICES
Vendor Name Invoice Degcription Amount
Vendor Total:
DOON PRESS 20120911 LEGAL NOTICE 254.00
Vendor Total:
FOLLETT 1336038A MATH WORKBOOKS 290.77
Vendor Total:
G&R CONTROLS, INC 63107 FILTERS 1,092.75
Vendor Total:
GEORGE OFFICE PRODUCTS 57714 ADMIN SUPPLIES 10.00
GEORGE OFFICE PRODUCTS 57935 CLASSROOM EQUIP/SUPPLIES 551.10
Vendor Total:
GEOTEK ENGINEERING & TESTING S 12715A2-IN CONSTRUCTION TESTING 120.00
Vendor Total:
H AND S HOMEBUILDING CENTER 20120912 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 104.52
Vendor Total:
HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS 683387-1 HANDWRITING SUPPLIES 180.05
Vendor Total:
HEALTH SERVICES OF LYON CO 608 8/12 NURSE SERVICES 2,306.25
Vendor Total:
HEWLETT PACKARD - COMMERCIAL 84746 TECHNOLOGY REPAIR 89.00
REPAIRS
Vendor Total:
HICKORYTECH 20120824 ACT CTR PHONE 44 .76
Vendor Total:
HILLYARD/SIOUX FALLS 20120912 PAPER PRODUCTS 1,414.18
Vendor Total:
IOWA SCHOOLS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 16446 DENTAL/LIFE/VISION 2,446.92
Vendor Total:
JAYCOX IMPLEMENT, INC WL70045 BUS #5 TRANSMISSION 3,809.87
Vendor Total:
K & L ELECTRIC 524369-372 SMARTBOARD ELECTRICAL 1,600.00
Vendor Total:
KIWANIS CLUB OF ROCK RAPIDS 20120831 KIWANIS DUES_ACKERMAN 290.00
Vendor Total:
KONE INC. 220992507 ELEV MAINT 133.05
Vendor Total:
KRIER AND BLAIN, INC. 0062678-IN REPAIR & REFRIGERANT 6,845.02

LANGHOLDT, ANN 20120911 HS CHOIR SUPPLIES

Vendor Total:

57.09

53.50

254.00

290.77

1,092.75

561.10

120.00

104.52

180.05

2,306.25

89.00

44.76

1,414.18

2,446.92

3,809.87

1,600.00

290.00

133.05

6,845.02

Page: 2
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
09/12/2012 03:51 PM

Vendor Name

LIBRARY WORLD INC

LIFELINE AUDIO VIDEO TECHNOLOGIES

MARTIN BROS.
MARTIN BROS.
MARTIN BROS.

DISTRIBUTING, INC
DISTRIBUTING, INC
DISTRIBUTING, INC

NEW CENTURY PRESS INC/LYON CO.
REPORTER

NEW CENTURY PRESS INC/LYON CO.
REPORTER

NORTHWEST AEA
NORTHWEST AEA

ODYSSEYWARE

OFFICE SYSTEMS CO

OFFICE SYSTEMS CO

PEARSON EDUCATION INC

PEARSON EDUCATION INC

POPKES CAR CARE

PREMIER COMMUNICATIONS

QUILL
QUILL
QUILL
QUILL

RAPID GROW LAWN AND TREE SERVI

ROBISON, XOCHITL

ROCK RAPIDS CASHWAY LUMBER

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

1866

50945

20120912
4393168
4401816

20120831

20120831-000
1

2012-13-024
6136

31149571

103870-872,
887

104283

20120827

BK 67035364

8/12 FUEL

10668588

20120827
4994878
5132464
5298516

16536

20120831

96874

9/18/12 INVOICES

Amount
Vendor Total:

Description

145.00
Vendor Total:

BARCODE LABELS (3,000)

BATTERY 22.50

Vendor Total:
SUPPLIES, PAPER, VACUUMS 3,459.10
FRUIT & VEGGIES 473,75
FRUIT & VEGGIE 635.50

Vendor Total:

LEGAL 153.07

2012-2013 REGISTRATION ADV 92.45

vendor Total:
357.30

1,517.90
Vendor Total:

MANDATORY REPORT ONLINE
FY13 NEWSLETTER

FY13 ONLINE RENEWAL 3,750.00

Vendor Total:

COPIER MAINT, SUPPLIES 712.91

HS OFFICE SUPPLIES-STAPLES 120.43
Vendor Total:

SPANISH MANUELS,CD'S, SKILLS 301.32
WK
SPANISH MANUELS,CD'S, SKILLS 161.58
WK
Vendor Total:
GASOLINE 1,052.94
Vendor Total:
INTERNET 640.00
Vendor Total:
HIGH SCHOOL OFFICE SUPPLIES 99.72
ADM. OFFICE SUPPLIES 31.99
TAPE 221.81
HIGH SCHOOL OFFICE SUPPLIES 180.89

Vendor Total:

FOOTBALL SEASON FIELD WORK 1,900.00
Vendor Total:

25.00
Vendor Total:

TEST REIMBURSEMENT

15.24
Vendor Total:

SUPPLIES

57.09

145.00

22.50

4,568.35

245.52

1,875.20

3,750.00

833.34

462.90

1,052.94

640.00

534.41

1,900.00

25,00

15.24

Page: 3
User ID; JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
09/12/2012 03:51 PM

Vendor Name
ROCK RAPIDS HARDWARE
ROCK RAPIDS HARDWARE

SANFORD HEALTH PLAN

SCHMITT MUSIC CENTERS

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF IOWA

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC

SMITH WALBRIDGE

STURDEVANT'S AUTO SUPPLY

SUNSHINE FOODS
SUNSHINE FOODS

TEACHER'S DISCOUNT

TEACHING STRATEGIES, INC

TEUNISSEN, ASHLEY

THE BANDMAN'S COMPANY

THE PAPER CORPORATION

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER
US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

VANDER LAAN, LORI

VIRCO

Checking Account: 1

Fund:

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

Amount

7.58
307.90

Vendor Total:

144.00

Vendor Total:

910.38

Vendor Total:

9/18/12 INVOICES
Invoice Description
20120912 OFFICE SUPPLIES
20120912-000 SUPPLIES, PAINT
1
201208070 FLEX FEES
20120911 HS & MS INSTRUMENT REPATIRS
FY13 DUES FY13 DUES_KRUSE

703.00

Vendor Total:

208108765936 STEEL BOOKCASE
208109066828 GRADE BOOKS

92.13
22.35

Vendor Total:

9774 TIES

22.65

Vendor Total:

20120912 BELTS, BATTERIES, PARTS

1,162.03

Vendor Total:

FRUIT & VEGGIE

GROCERIES FOR YEAR -
CLASSES

60006
8/12 FACS

398.00
86.95

Vendor Total:

308101386526 SUPPLIES - VONK

1,066.16

Vendor Total:

70.21

Vendor Total:

122.59

Vendor Total:

190.80

Vendor Total:

4,873.53

Vendor Total:

49,95
339.12

Vendor Total:

122.50

Vendor Total:

0178036 SUBSCRIPTIONS

20120824 CREDIT/BOOKS REIMB

105861 1 HIGH SCHOOL BAND UNIFORMS
11090-00 PAPER ORDER

20120911 MEDIA CENTER DVD'S
20120911-000 TAG TEXTBOOKS

1

20120912 HS LIBRARY PAINT

20120912 CHAIRS, TABLES

150.09

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

22 MANAGEMENT FUND

315.48

144.00

910.38

703.00

114.48

22.65

1,162.03

484.95

1,066.16

70.21

122.59

190.80

4,873.53

389.07

122.50

150.09

69,387.21

Page: 4
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
09/12/2012 03:51 PM

Vendor Name
FRONTIER INSURANCE

Checking Account: 1 Fund:

DOON ELEVATOR CO.

FARMERS ELEVATOR COOPERATIVE

HASCHE, RILEY

MOON CREEK VETERINARY CLINIC

ROCK RIVER VETERINARY CLINIC

Checking 2
Checking Account: 2 Fund:

IOWA SCHOOLS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Checking 4

Checking Account: 4 Fund:

AMERICAN FENCE COMPANY

INVISION

M&D CONSTRUCTION CO.

MITEL TECHNOLOGIES - DATANET

VIRCO

Checking Account: 4 Fund:

RICK'S COMPUTERS

ROCK PAPER SCISSORS

Vendor Name

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice
20120911

9/18/12 INVOICES

Description
ADDT'L INSURANCE

69 ENTERPRISE/FFA PROPERTY

20120911

20120911

20120911

13332

25574

FFA FARM SERVICE

FFA FARM SERVICE

CO-OP PAYOUT

FFA FARM SERVICE

FFA FARM-NUFLER AND BUTTONS

Amount
83.00
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

3.25
Vendor Total:

1,225.85
Vendor Total:

215.23
Vendor Total:

181.41
Vendor Total:

78.23
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

16446

DENTAL/LIFE/VISION

2.00
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

33 LOCAL OPTION SALES $ SERVICES TAX (SILO)

10135

1022208

PYMT 3

98101363

20120912

36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
MULTI MEDIA PROJECTORS

75351

20120912

Invoice

DISTRICT FENCING

CONSTRUCT ADMIN

CONSTRUCTION, PYMT #3

MEMORY (TEACHERS)/ BATTERYS

CHATIRS, TABLES

WHITE BOARDS

Degcription

6,240.00
Vendor Total:

1,005.18
Vendor Total:

82,183.00
Vendor Total:

153.35
Vendor Total:

5,662.30
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

2,780.00
Vendor Total:

992.70
Vendor Total:

Amount

Checking Account Total:

83.00

83.00

1,225.85

215.23

181.41

78.23

1,703.97
71,174.18

2.00
2.00

6,240.00

1,005.18

82,183.00

153.35

5,662.30

95,243.83

2,780.00

992.70

99,016.53

Page: 5
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
08/16/2012 11:28 AM

Vendor Name

Checking 1
Checking Account: 1 Fund:
AFLAC

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY

CORE

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

9/18/12 PREPAIDS-0001

Description

10 OPERATING FUND

20120816

OT 220

102661

CORNWALL, AVERY, BJORNSTAD & SCOTT 20120816

HRDLICKA, JEFF

IOWA SCHOOLS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

LEGALSHIELD

LEUTHOLD, RANAE

MASON CITY COMM SCHOOL DISTRICT

ROCK VALLEY COMMUNITY SCHOOL

ROETMAN, MIKE

SANFORD HEALTH PLAN

Checking 2
Checking Account: 2 Fund:
AFLAC

JOWA SCHOOLS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Checking 4
Checking Account: 4 Fund:

FY12 AP
REIMB

16286

20120816

FY12 AP
REIMB

FYi2 FINAL

FY12 FINAL

FY12 AP
REIMB

20120816

ADDT'L INSURANCE

PLACEMENT OT

1:1 LAPTOP INITIATIVE

LEGAL

REIMB AP TEST FEE

DENTAL, LIFE; ADDT'L
INSURANCE

ADDT'L INSURANCE

AP TEST REIMB

FYl2 FINAL SPeD

FY12 FINAL SPeD

AP TEST FEE

HEALTH INSURANCE

Amount

519.14

Vendor Total:

261.25
Vendor Total:

106,201.64
Vendor Total:

157.50
Vendor Total:

87.00

Vendor Total:

2,176.07

Vendor Total:

116.55
Vendor Total:

87.00

Vendor Total:

2,230.40
Vendor Total:

2,868.90
Vendor Total:

87.00

Vendor Total:

40,670.00
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

20120816

16286

ADDT'L INSURANCE

DENTAL, LIFE; ADDT'L
INSURANCE

24.20
Vendor Total:

2.00

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

33 LOCAL OPTION SALES § SERVICES TAX (SILO)

Page: 1
User ID: JPW

519.14

261.25

106,201.64

157.50

87.00

2,176.07

116.55

87.00

2,230.40

2,868.90

87.00

40,670.00

155,462.45
155,462.45

24.20

26.20
26.20



Central Lyon Community School District GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
08/16/2012 11:28 AM 9/18/12 PREPAIDS-0001

Vendor Name Invoice Description

CORE 102660 LAFTOP CART (DIFFERENCE}
CORE 1026861 1:1 LAPTOP INITIATIVE
Checking Account: 4 Fund: 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIFMENT

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 12068729 COPIER LEASE

Amount
137.20
75,986.59
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

436.07
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

Central Lyon Community School District GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
08/24/2012 03:53 PM
Vendor Name Invoice Description
Checking 1
Checking Account: 1 Fund: 10 OPERATING FUND
BOYDEN HULL COMM SCHOOL DIST FY12z FINAL FYl2 FINAL SPeD
SPED

Amount

25,077.20

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

Page: 2
User ID: IPW

76,103.79

76,103.73

436.07

436.07
76,539.886

Page: 1
User 1D: JPW

25,077.20

25,077.20
25,077.20



Central Lyon Community School District
08/27/2012 02:18 PM

Vendor Name

Checking 1
Checking Account: 1 Fund:

AFLAC INSURANCE

BOEKHOUT, JULIE

DE BOER, AMY

E-SHIPPING DELIVERY SOLUTIONS

GEERDES, HERMINA

HEITRITTER, SANDRA

HERMAN, LAURA

MCDANEL,

CARRIE

PYTLESKI, JEROME

PYTLESKI, JILL

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

RUST, SHEILA

SAVAGE, DIANE

SELKEN, DEBRA

VAN BEEK, CHERYL

VANDENHOEK, KAYLA

WESSELS, LINDA

Checking Account: 1
ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

9/18/12 PREPAID _1
Description

10 OPERATING FUND

016408

20120827

20120827

14100124LE18

20120827

20120827

20120827

20120827

20120827

20120827

THRU 8/1/12

20120827

20120827

20120827

20120827

20120827

20120827

ADDT'L EMP INSURANCE

REIMBURSEMENT

REMIBURSEMENT

TEXTBOOKS SHIPPING

REMIBURSEMENT

REMIBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

THRU 8/1/12

REIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

69 ENTERPRISE/FFA PROPERTY

THRU 8/1/12

THRU 8/1/12

Amount
1,909.64
Vendor Total: 1,909.64
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
145.67
Vendor Total: 145.67
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
25,00
Vendor Total: 25.00
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
12,994 .54
Vendor Total: 12,994.54
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
25.00
Vendor Total: 25.00
Fund Total: 15,399.85
31.32

Page: 1
User 1ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT Page: 2

08/27/12012 02:18 PM 9/18/12 PREPAID 1 User ID: JIPW
Vendor Name Invoice Description Amount

Vendor Total: 31.32

Fund Total: 31.32

Checking Account Total: 15,431.17

Checking 2
Checking Account: 2 Fund: 61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND
AFLAC INSURANCE 016408 ADDT'L EMP INSURANCE 481.93

Vendor Total: 481,93

Fund Total: 481.93

Checking Account Total: 481.93



Central Lyon Community School District
09/12/2012 10:17 AM

Vendor Name

Checking 2
Checking Account: 2 Fund:

AFLAC

AFLAC INSURANCE

ANDERSON, LEWIE

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

AUSTIN, HEATH

BLOEMENDAAL, BRANDON

CENTRAL LYON ACTIVITY FUND

CENTRAL LYON COMMUNITY SCHOOL

FRONTIER BANK

GRAFING, ELIZABETH

HARM, CHAD

HEINZ DISPENSING SOLUTIONS

HELWIG, SHILOH

TOWA SCHOOLS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC

SCHOOL NUTRITION ASSOCIATION (SNA)

SUNSHINE FOODS

61

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice Description Amount
SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND
20120816 ADDT'L INSURANCE 24 .20
Vendor Total:
016408 ADDT'L EMP INSURANCE 481.93

LUNCH REFUND

JULY 2012

LUNCH REFUND

LUNCH REFUND

REGIST
2012-13

REGIST
2012-13

2012-2013
REG

LUNCH REFUND

LUNCH REFUND

20229

LUNCH REFUND

16286

4356070
4393167
4401815

2012-2013
DUES

JULY 2012

Vendor Total:

6.70
Vendor Total:

LUNCH REFUND

230.00
Vendor Total:

UNIFORM SERVICE

3.50
Vendor Total:

LUNCH REFUND

10.00
Vendor Total:

LUNCH REFUND

REGISTRATION ACTIVITY TKTS 9,398.00

Vendor Total:

BOOK FEES 18,613.00

Vendor Total:

REGISTRATION START CASH 250.00

12-13
Vendor Total:

7.05
Vendor Total:

LUNCH REFUND

1.95
Vendor Total:

LUNCH REFUND

KEYSTONE RANCH DISPENSER 47.01

Vendor Total:

17.00
Vendor Total:

LUNCH REFUND

DENTAL, LIFE; ADDT'L 2.00
INSURANCE
Vendor Total:

inv 4356070 FOOD 1,660.03
INV 4393167 8/22/12 4,989.72
INV 4401815 8/29/12 FOOD 3,147.55

Vendor Total:

SNA NAT'L & STATE DUES 35.25

Vendor Total:

FOOD 438.75

24.20

481.93

230.00

10.00

9,398.00

18,613.00

250.00

47.01

17.00

9,797.30

35.25

Page: 1
User ID:; JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
09/12/2012 10:17 AM

Vendor Name

Checking 3
Checking Account: 3
ADRENALINE FUND RAISING

ATHLETICA INC

ATLAS SCHOOL STORE.COM

AUSTIN, NATE
AUSTIN, NATE

BAKER, KEITH

BOYDEN HULL COMM SCHOOL DIST

BUY JUMP ROPES. NET

CENTER SPORTS

CHAMPIONS FOREVER

DECKER SPORTS

DEUTSCH, EMILY

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY

ECONO LODGE

ELLIS, ZEKE

ENGLEMAN, JASON
ENGLEMAN, JASON

Fund: 21

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

2012
FUNDRAISER

INV54488

100392174

V*5/30/12
v*6/21/12

8/31/12

9/4/12

JUMPROPES

AAA016252-AA
0l

8/22/12

AAAJ005792-A
Joo

8/27/12

204396310101

7/20/12

8/23/12

v*5/30/12
v*6/21/12

Description Amount
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

VOLLEYBALL PIZZA FUNDRAISER 14,509.50
Vendor Total:
CHEER SHOE EXCHANGE 14.99
SHIPPING
Vendor Total:
FOLTZ SUPPLIES PTC 376.30
Vendor Total:
9TH GRADE BASEBALL UMPIRE (45.00)
9TH GRADE BASEBALL UMPIRE (45.00)
Vendor Total:
VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:
VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE 70.00
Vendor Total:
JUMP ROPES 126.75
Vendor Total:
VOLLEYBALLS 819.00
Vendor Total:
ASSEMBLY-CHAMPIONS FOREVER 2,400.00
vVendor Total:
INV AAJ005792-AJ00 JERSEYS 2,503.00
Vendor Total:
SUPPLIES 46 .54
Vendor Total:
KIRCHOFF GAMES PTC 30.56
Vendor Total:
IA STATE VB CAMP LODGING 806.32
Vendor Total:
VB OFFICIAL 130.00
Vendor Total:
9TH GRADE BASEBALL UMPIRE (45.00)
9TH GRADE BASEBALL UMPIRE (45.00)

Vendor

Total:

438.75

39,363.64
39,363.64

14,509.50

14,99

376.30

(90.00)

100.00

70.00

126.75

819.00

2,400.00

2,503.00

46,54

30.56

806.32

130.00

(90.00)

Page: 2
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT Page: 3

09/12/2012 10:17 AM User ID: JPW
Vendor Name Invoice Description Amount
GASPAR, THOMAS RE: 2012 COLLAGE FOR SPRING PLAY 105.98
MUSICA
Vendor Total: 105.98
GERLEMAN, BEN 9/4/12 VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
Vendor Total: 55.00
GRAPHIC EDGE 604796 FB BANNER DUPLICATE FOR GLR 66.41
GRAPHIC EDGE 614080 BOOSTER WEARABLES 171.76
GRAPHIC EDGE 614115 BOOSTER CLUB WEARABLES 119.63
GRAPHIC EDGE 617233 BOOSTER WEARABLES 234.88
GRAPHIC EDGE 617493 BOOSTER CLUB WEARABLES 303.88
GRAPHIC EDGE 617530 BOOSTER CLUB WEARABLES 173.09
GRAPHIC EDGE 617534 BOOSTER CLUB WEARABLES 152.97
GRAPHIC EDGE 617536 BOOSTER WEARABLES 143.16
GRAPHIC EDGE 617540 BOOSTER WEARABLES 218.50
GRAPHIC EDGE 617634 BOOSTER CLUB WEARABLES 217.26
GRAPHIC EDGE 617664 BOOSTER WEARABLES 254.59
GRAPHIC EDGE 617667 BOOSTER WEARABLES 323.98
GRAPHIC EDGE 617891 SUMMER CAMP FB T-SHIRTS 352.60
GRAPHIC EDGE 619109 BOOSTER CLUB WEARABLES 383.48
GRAPHIC EDGE 622315 BOOSTER CLUB WEARABLES 34.51
GRAPHIC EDGE 622398 BOOSTER CLUB WEARABLES 15.99
GRAPHIC EDGE 622683 BOOSTER WEARABLES 24.49
Vendor Total: 3,191.18
GTECH FITNESS INC G2F13198 10 PACK GTECH GLASSLESS 2,480.00
MIRROR
Vendor Total: 2,480,00
GTM SPORTSWEAR 6904374 TEAM LONG SLEEVE - REIMB 445.20
Vendor Total: 445,20
HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 231234 INV 231234 TWILL NUMBERS 13.50
HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 245647 INV 245647 BASEBALL PANT 204 .75
Vendor Total: 218.25
HAUFFS SPORTS 245053 FB-GAME UNDER ARMOR 582.50
Vendor Total: 582.50
HELMERS, JAMIE RE: VB CK REIMBURSEMENT: VB PROJECTS 192.60
1160
HELMERS, JAMIE VB REIMBURSEMENT: MEDICINE 505.47
SUPPLIES7/12 BALLS
Vendor Total: 698.07
IOWA BANDMASTERS ASSOCIATION 2012-13 HS 12-13 IBA DUES 50.00
DUES
IOWA BANDMASTERS ASSOCIATION 2012-13 MS IBA MEMBERSHIP DUES 50.00
DUES
Vendor Total: 100.00
IOWA CHEERLEADING COACHES' ASSOC 2012-2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES 2012-2013 40.00
DUES
Vendor Total: 40.00
IOWA CHORAL DIRECTORS ASSOCIATION, 2012 ALL STATE WORKSHOP 25.00

INC WORKSHOP



Central Lyon Community School District
09/12/2012 10:17 AM

Vendor Name

I0WA FOOTBALL COACHES ASSOC

IOWA GIRLS' COACHES ASSOC.

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC ASSOC

JAMBERRY NAILS

JOHNSON, BRETT

JOHNSON, DWAYNE

JUGS SPORTS, INC

KD CREATIONS

KNOBLOCH, MEL

LEUTHOLD, JASON

LYON COUNTY CATTLEMAN'S
ASSOCIATION

MACKIN EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES

MY GOODY BAG

NASCO

NORTHWEST IA BANDMASTERS ASSOC

NORTHWEST IA BANDMASTERS ASSOC

PICK, STEVE

PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice Description Amount
Vendor Total:

2012-13 DUES 2012-13 DUES 35.00
Vendor Total:

2012-2013 2012-2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES 65.00
DUES
Vendor Total:

2012-13 HS MUSIC ASSOCIATION DUES 25.00
DUES
Vendor Total:

7/23/12 BOOSTER CLUB RESALE 665.50
Vendor Total:

8/31/12 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:

8/31/12 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:

0463704 REPLACEMENT PARTS 179.12
Vendor Total:

476988 12 BLANKS @ 7 EACH 84.00
Vendor Total:

2012 DANCE DANCE TEAM COMPETITION 115.00
Vendor Total:

2012 SCHOLAR 2012 MUSIC BOOSTER 250.00
SCHOLARSHIP
Vendor Total:

2012-2013 BEEF BOOSTERS DONATION 100.00
DONAT
Vendor Total:

209254-1 NUMBER THE STARS 284.75
Vendor Total:

8/23/12 GLITTER PAW TATTOOS 50.97
Vendor Total:

5505 GROEN SUPPLIES PTC 15.26
Vendor Total:

HS DUES 2012-2013 DUES 10.00
2012-13
MS 2012-2013 NWIBA MEMBERSHIP DUES 10.00

Vendor Total:

8/23/12 VB OFFICIAL 130.00
Vvendor Total:

INV449636 FIELD PAINT 1,564.50

25.00

35.00

65.00

25.00

665.50

100.00

100.00

179.12

84.00

115.00

250.00

100.00

284.75

50,97

15.26

20.00

130.00

Page: -+
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
09/12/2012 10:17 AM

Vendor Name

PIZZA RANCH

PLOEG, KEVIN

PRINT EXPRESS

QUARTERBACK CLUB

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN

ROBERTSON, MANDY

ROCK PAPER SCISSORS
ROCK PAPER SCISSORS

ROCK PAPER SCISSORS

ROGERS ATHLETIC COMPANY

SCHLEISMAN, MARK

SHELDON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST

SIOUX CENTER COMMUNITY SCHOOL
SIOUX CENTER COMMUNITY SCHOOL

SMILE MAKERS CHARACTER EDUCATION

SMITH, MACKENZIE

SOUTH DAKOTA STATE UNI. FINANCIAL

AID

SUNSHINE FOODS

TEACHER'S DISCOUNT

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice Description Amount
Vendor Total:
JULY 2012 FFA 256.62
FFA
Vendor Total:
8/23/12 VB OFFICIAL 130.00
Vendor Total:
4332 LADY SPORTY V-NECKS 122.50
Vendor Total:
2012 CAMP USD FOOTBALL CAMP 1,500,00
Vendor Total:
94844882 FB HELMETS 550.50
Vendor Total:
RETURN RETURN HOODED SWEARSHIRT 50.00
8/23/12
Vendor Total:
8/1/12 TEAM WRAP BLANKETS 169.75
HOPPE HOPPE PAINT PTC 250,00
7/18/12
SIEPERDA SIEPERDA SUPPLIES PTC 92,65
7/12
Vendor Total:
171570 2 MAN BLOCKING SLED 2,389.00
Vendor Total:
8/23/12 VB OFFICIAL 130.00
Vendor Total:
9/1/12 VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE 100.00
Vendor Total:
8/23/12 VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE 75.00
8/28/12 VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE 60.00
Vendor Total:
6565211 VANWYHE SUPPLIES PTC 108.81

2012 SCHOLAR 2012 MUSIC BOOSTER
SCHOLARSHIP

2012 SCHOLAR STUDENT COUNCIL SCHOLARSHIP

JULY FFA FFA

308101303675 VONK SUPPLIES PTC

Vendor Total:

250.00

Vendor Total:

250.00

Vendor Total:

53.33
Vendor Total:

310.72

1,564.50

256.62

130.00

122.50

1,500.00

550.50

50.00

512.40

2,389.00

130.00

100.00

135.00

108.81

250.00

250.00

53.33

Page: 5
User ID; JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
09/1212012 10:17 AM

Vendor Name

THE PREDICAMENT PARTNERSHIP

US BANK

Us BANK

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER
US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

VANDER WILT, MARK

VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS

WALDCRF COLLEGE

WARTBURG COLLEGE

WELLS, JACLYN

WISNIESKI, STAN

WITTFITT LLC

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

2012-007

BALANCE
VB/FB
START CASH
8/12

20120802

CHEER
SUPFPLIES

JULY 2012
CHEER

JULY 2012
FUEL

8/31/12

74800570

JULY 20,
2012

v*2012

9/4/12

B/31/12

20120802

Description

Amount

Vendor Total:

YOUTH WRESTLING
ADV/TOURNAMENT

120.00

Vendor Total:

BALANCE OF CONCESSIONS
START
START CASH

300.00

1,380.00

Vendor Total:

BOEKHOUT MEMORY BOOKS PTC
CHEERLEADING SHOE

CHEERLEADING WEAR & POMS

FUEL

244,84
799,80

455.75

628.13

Vendor Total:

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

100.00

Vendor Total:

CHEER UNIFORMS

4,477.35

Vendor Total:

BOY'S BASKETBALL TEAM CAMP

600.00

Vendor Total:

BOY'S BASKETBALL TEAM CAMP

(600.00)

Vendor Total:

MS. VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

55.00

Vendor Total:

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

100.00

Vendor Total:

STABILITY BALLS

800.00

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

Page: 6
User ID: JPW

310.72

120.00

1,680.00

2,128.52

100.00

4,477.35

600.00

(600.00)

55.00

100.00

800.00

49,787.99
49,787.99



I OWA H I G H S C H 0 O I_ P.O. BOX 10, BOONE, IA 50036-0010

(515) 432-2011  FAX (515) 432-2961

ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION wwunsaaon

RICHARD WULKOW, IHSAA Executive Director

DAVID ANDERSON, Assistant Executive Director ALAN BESTE, Assistant Executive Director
TODD THARP, Assistant Executlve Director ROGER BARR, Director of Officials
CHAD ELSBERRY, Comm & Marketing Director BUD LEGG, Information Director
August 15, 2012
TO: School Administrators
FROM: Rick Wulkow, Executive Director - IHSAA
RE: 2011-2012 IHSAA Member Schools With No Ejections

It is with great pride that I can send this letter to your school regarding coach and athlete conduct
during the 2011-2012 school year.

You are one of 195 schools, which calculates to 51% of the [HSAA membership, who had no
athletes or coaches ejected during the 2011-2012 school year.

So many times we dwell on the negative but this is an opportunity for me to convey to you from
the Towa High School Athletic Association that you should take pride in notifying your coaches
and your athletes how proud you are of their overall conduct during the 2011-2012 school year.

We continue to see better conduct from our coaches and our athletes every year. I wish I could
say the same for our spectator conduct. I realize many times an ejection deals with an emotional
outburst and the individual involved is very sorry for what has occurred, but to go through an
entire year and not have one flagrant, unsportsmanlike act during any of your competitions, is
certainly something to be proud of.

I am proud because I get to send this letter to 51% of our membership, congratulating them on a
great year as it relates to conduct and sportsmanship. With the start of the 2012-2013 school
year eminent, hopefully you can use this as a springboard to another great year.

Keep up the good work. Keep the emphasis where we need to have it as it relates to our
students and coaches representing our school, our community and patrons. We do appreciate
your leadership.

On the field, on the court, on the mat and in the stands - - - CONDUCT COUNTS!!
Sincerely,

Richard Wulkow
Executive Director

RW:cc



August 22, 2012
Code: 167536

SUPERINTENDENT
CENTRAL LYON CMTY SCHOOL DIST

ROCK RAPIDS, A 51246 " HARMRRAD

TI7RATI8 011062110
This report reflects the achievement of your graduates on the ACT over time and an indication of the extent
to which they are prepared for college-level work. The ACT consists of curriculum-based tests of educational
development in English, mathematics, reading, and science designed to measure the skills needed for
success in first year college coursework. Table 1 shows the five-year trend of your ACT-tested graduates.

From this table you can determine:

e Changes in the number and percentage of participants
e Score changes in subject areas and the ACT composite
e How your graduates compare with state averages

Table 1: Five Year Trends - Average ACT Scores

State | District State | District State | District State | District  State

23.9 21.9 21.3 22.0 239 229 221 22.3 229 22.4

33 22,377 22.6 21.9 22.4 21.9 24.2 22.9 23.6 224 23.4 224
40 22,943 225 21.8 22.0 21.8 23.6 22.6 224 22.3 22.8 22.2
27 22,968 23.4 21.7 23.8 21.9 245 22.6 23.3 224 23.9 22.3
36 23119 | 243 216 | 230 217 | 248 225 | 233 222 | 240 221

Figure 1. Percent of ACT-Tested Students Ready for College-Level Coursework

Are Your Students Ready for College?
100% 1 While students will pursue a variety of paths

90% after high school, all students should be
80% prepared for college and work. Through
70% collaborative research with postsecondary
60% - institutions nationwide, ACT has established the

¢ following as college readiness benchmark
50% 1 scores for designated college courses:
40%
30% * English Composition: 18 on ACT English Test
20% - 8% * Algebra: 22 on ACT Mathematics Test
10% 30% * Social Science: 21 on ACT Reading Test

e ! | * Biology: 24 on ACT Science Test
’ College College College College Meeting N
English Algebra Social Biology All 4 @Your District
Composition Science State

A benchmark score is the minimum score needed on an ACT subject-area test to indicate a 50% chance of abtaining a B or higher or about a 76% chance of
obtaining a C or higher in the corresponding credit-bearing college courses.

A High School College Readiness Letter has been sent to the Principal of each high school with at least one ACT-tested graduate.



ACT Research has shown that it is the rigor of coursework - rather than simply the number of core courses - that has the greatest
impact on ACT performance and college readiness. Figures 2 and 3 report the value added by increasingly rigorous coursework
in mathematics and science respectively.

Figure 2. Average ACT Mathematics Scores by Course Sequence

) Value Added by Mathematics Courses
36 - Students who take a minimum of Algebra 1,
30 Algebra 2, and Geometry typically achieve higher
ACT Mathematics scores than students who take
24 T less than three years of mathematics. In addition,
18 H— students who take more advanced mathematics
courses substantially increase their ACT
12 248 " 230 | | Mathematics score.
- ! ' 18.4 | 16.8 ||_
6 Il b ]
o~ Alg 112, G Alg1/2,G Alg 112, G Af 1/ G Less than 3 7
g , bGeo, g , beo, g , LEO, g , beo ess than ——
Trig, Calc Trig, Other Trig years -\S(;)ur DS
ate
Figure 3. Average ACT Science Scores by Course Sequence
36 —| Value Added by Science Courses
Students taking Biology and Chemistry in
30 combination with Physics typically achieve higher
r - ACT Science scores than students taking less
2 ' than three years of science courses.
18 |;
12 4.7 |- 213 |,
6
Gen SCIﬁE;,Z' Chem, Bio, Chem, Phys  Gen Sci, Bio, Chem Less than 3 years @ Your District
State

In order to ensure that all students are ready for college and work, an overview of vital action steps is provided.

College Readiness for All: An Action Plan for Schools and Districts

1. Create a Common Focus. Establish collaborative partnerships with local and state postsecondary institutions to
come to a shared understanding of what students need to know for college and workplace readiness. Use ACT's
College Readiness Standards and the ACT as a common language to define readiness.

2. Establish High Expectations for All. Create a school culture that identifies and communicates the need for all
students to meet or exceed College Readiness Benchmark Scores.

3. Require a Rigorous Curriculum. Review and evaluate the rigor and alignment of courses offered and required in
your school in English, mathematics, and science to ensure that the foundational skills leading to readiness for
college-level work are taught, reaffirmed, and articulated across courses.

4. Provide Student Counseling. Engage all students in early college and career awareness, help them to set high
aspirations, and ensure that they plan a rigorous high school coursework program.

5. Measure and Evaluate Progress. Monitor and measure every student's progress early and often using college
readiness assessments like EXPLORE, PLAN and the ACT. Make timely interventions with those students who
are not making adequate progress in meeting college readiness standards.

To learn more about these recommended action steps and ACT programs that will help improve college readiness for your
students, contact your ACT Regional Director at 847-634-2560 or email midwest.region@act.org.



Electton Summary Report
Tuesday, September 11, 2012 Lyon Gounty, State of |owa

Speciai Election

Date; September
Time: 9;21:57 PM

Unofficial Page 1 of 1
Registered Voters 0 - Total Ballots 275 N/A 5 of 5 Precincts Reporting  100.00%
Public Measure C 1
Number of Precincts 2
Precincts Reporting 2 100.00%
Vote For 1
Total Votes 131
YES 106 80.92%
NO 25 19.08%
L S
r N\
Public Measure D
Number of Precincts 2
Precincts Reporting 2 100.00%
Vote For 1
Total Votes 130
YES 110 84.62%
NO 20 15.38%
(Public Measure E W
Number of Precincts 2
Precincts Reporting 2 100.00%
Vote For 1
Total Votes 85
YES 82 96.47%
NO 3 3.53%
LS E—
s
(Public Measure F
|
Number of Precincts 1
Precincts Reporting 1 100.00%
Vote For 1
Total Votes 51
YES 51 100.00
NO 0 Fro

L.




(0AvS) 21M11301q $2INP30I DNILITN TUVOE

“Jaquiardag ur Aepsan

puooas ayy uo aoed save} suonisod

pIeoq [00yos 10j SunoA "9AIaS Aew

JoquUISW € SULI9] JO Jaquunu 3y JIWi] 10U

SOOp MB[ JJE]S ULIDY JBIA-INOJ [BUONIPPE

Ue 01 P3109]2-21 3q s AJIUNWILIOD

U1 01 90IAIIS pOLIB[BSUN SNUIIUOD 0]

SuIysIm JaquIsW pIeoq B ‘ULId) B JO pud Y3

1V "yoes s1eak anoj jo surd) Suiddeprono

QAIQS 01 PIJII[D SUIZIID JALJ JO

pasodwos s1 uonesnpy Jo pieog 10L1s1(J

[00Y9S AJUNWIO)) UOAT [BIUI)) Y],
SHHAINIIN AIVOod

‘preoq

a1 JO UONUSYIE 3} 0] UIIOUOD JO SIdpewW FuLiq

ueo noA moy urejdxa 03 amnyooiq siyy paredaid

sey pteog Y} ‘uoryerado pue suoBIAQI[Ip SIt Ul

ued aAnoe 10w B ey nok djay o, uonesnpy

Jo paeog 11941 Yy3noay) [0NUOD JY) ISIIIXD

ojdoad oy, *A19100S 921} B JO SOUOISISUIOD

a2y Jo auo st uonesnps s1jqnd jo [onuod sendod

"saje1ado 11 moy
puE paIn)onns s uoljedNpy JO pIeog Syl Moy
noA moys 01 s1 a1nyo0iq siy3 jo asodind ay |,

“BMO] ‘spidey YooY ‘10LusI(] [00YdS
Ajunuiwio)) UoA T [eJua)) Y3 JO uoneonpy
Jo paeog a) Jo SunQ3W € 01 SWIOO[IM

STINAID0Ud ONILIINW @IVOod

9%Z1¢ VI ‘SAIdVY X000
STTOOHOS ALINNMWINOD
NOAT TVEINHO

[Sov-cLy (TIL)
9pZISs VI spidey ooy
1S AUIRID S 0101
100Y2$ Y3iH

170v-2Ly (T1L)
9vZ1S VI ‘spidey o0y
1§ A101S S SO011
[00Y2S I[PPIN/ATe)ududly

10" TOA[BIUII MMM

STOOHDIS ALINNININOO
NOAT TVILINID

snery T3 UOA[-TRIIULD®)2STLIND
1V0b-TLY
[edioutig [00Y0S S[PPIA/ATEIUSWD
asnIy ue(q

SN"BI" 7 [ Y UOA[-TeIIUS0D) 10X oep
¥99C-CLY
edourg [ooyss y3ryAuspusjuLadng
UBULISYOY PIAB(]

SHOLVILSINIIANAY TOOHOS

suef aAB(
wnIag UeA [en
oyorn Apn[
A1R12109S ‘S[[P A\ d13oR(
JUSPISAIJ-IA ‘Buord(J 19y I
1uapIsalq ‘epIadarg 2A1g

SYHIINIIN V04
c10T-110C

ehlikljh) e

119y} 9djuetend
djoy s 1xoddns sy,
‘sjooyos o1qnd Inox jo

yoddns pue ur 3sardjul
panunuod JnoA 0}

pIeAIO] JOO[ A\ “Sn

3ururol 103 noA& juey .

"Korjod pieoq uanm
PaYsI[qBIS? YIIM DUBPIOIOR Ul S|O0YDS
Jo uapuatuniadns oy 01 pajuasaid 2q [[eys
saguajeyo J1o ‘syure[duwoos ‘sagreyd yons [y
"JOLIISIP Y} Ul PIsn [BLISIEW [BUONONIISUI
a3ua[eyo JO 1011SIp Y] JO Sako[dwid
renpialpur jsurede sjurejduioos 10 sagieyo
aremul A[[eJo [eys uosiad ou ‘uonyeonpy
Jo paeog a1 Jo Sunesw oqnd e 1y
SEIONHTIVHD
YO ‘SINIVIdINOD ‘SAOAVHD

*$3Iewwal 10 Janpuod sadoidut

ur s3s1s1ad Jayeads oy “Jopio 01 pa[jes

Suraq 1oye ‘j1 yeads 01 a391and s Joyeads

Y dreulLLId) Aew 1951)J0 Surpisaid

9Y ], "PaMO[[B 3Q JOUUBD SSIUISN] UOIIBINPT

JO pIeog JO 10npuod A[19pIo dy3 YIm

9OURIQJIAUI JAI0 10 suondniidul anpun
el LAR: (0]

40 LNO SMAVINHY ANV LONANOD



(0ARS) 21042019 SAUNPAA0LJ DNILITW QY VOH

“WNNOLLING JO JUdWIdO[3ASp pUB ‘S[BLIdJBW
[BUOLIONIISUL PUB $)00QIX3] JO UOIIIJ[IS
‘yye1s [euotssajoad jo uoisiatadns pue
uswinIoal 03 Surje[al suolisanb uo uonoe
pleoq 9pa92id Ajfeuliou SUONEPUIWIOIL
S JuopusjuLIadns Yyl pue ‘20IN0sdI
[euoissajoid e se pieoq ay) 01 d[qe[ieAe
s1juspuauLIddns Ay ], "S[OOYDS 3y} JO
ssa18oi1d pue spasu 2y} JO pAULIOJUI pIBoq Y}
Jurdosy| u1 10SIApE Sk S)0' Os[e JudpuauLIadns
oy, ‘s[ooyds ay Jo uorrerado ayy ut satdrjod
$,pIe0q Ay} SULISISIUTWIPE Ul JID1JJO AIINIIXD
S1I SE $108 pue uolesnpy Jo paeogq a3yl
Aq pautodde s1 sjooyos jo yuspuduuiadns 3y,
STOOHDS 40 INIANALNTIHLNS

"SUOI}O9[9 JOLIISIP
ul passa1dxa se sjuIpISAl [BDO] JO [[IM S pue
‘1818 o) JO uoneN3al ‘mef 21e1s AQ pasoduul
uonewi] 01 AJuo 193[gns sIeNBW [00YJS [BIO]
JI9AO [01UO09 [eul} pue 919[dwod sey pieoq Y|,

‘108
0} pJeoq ) 10J 1SBD 3q UONOW Y] JO JOARJ Ul
$910A Jo Aju10(eWw © JRy) AIBSSIO3U SI 11 ‘UoIOW

® JO WI0J 9} Ul pIBOq Y] d10Jdq SIW0D
SSauIsng JO Wo)l UB USYA\ "PIBOq 3y} JO Sweu
oy ut s1oe suostad jo dnois 1o uosiad suo oN

NOILDV ddvod

"aInjeIs AQ paysijqelsa sauraping

Y] S199W UOISSIS PIASO[O B JUAIXI A} 0 AJUO
UOISSaS PIsO[d & P[OY Aewl APOQ [BJUSWUIIAOT
v "Suneaw 2y} e Juasaid sioquiow

a1 [ JO 10 ApOq 23U} JO SIdqUIdW )

JO SPIIY1-0M] JOYND JO 310A d1jqnd dAnjBRWLILYR
Aq AJuo UOISSas Paso[d & poy Aew Apoq
[euaWUIdA03 Y "uo1ssas uado ur uaye) aq

1snw (UOISSas paso]d 1o uado ul passnasIp
IYJOYM) JoieW AUB U0 APOq [BIUSWIUISAOT
Aue Aq uonoe [eulj Jayun, "Mmej

Aq panuwiad A[ssaidxa s1 UOISSas paso[d

© $so[un suolssas uado a4 jjeys (spaeoq a1
AQ pPa1eaId S2IPOq JAqUIdW-N[NW pUB SpIeoq
[0OY9s Surpn[our) saIpoq [BIUSWUISAO0T

Jo sSuneaui e 18y} sapiaoad anjels ay |,

NOISSAS dASO'1D
TSOUITG DN
.%ME.ENNS

SN01A2.d JD passnosip Swajl U0 UOTIDULIOfU]
Sutiopdn Suipnjout SSauisng pj0)

"UONIID [DULIOf 241nba

j0U Op pup S]00YIS 3y o uov.1ado ay}
01 JUDA2]24 SA211DU UO AJ]NSN 24D S140d o4
asay] “JIDiS 10 $]00Y IS JO JUapUdIULIadns
Y] pAp0q 2] JO SIoquIUL WO.4] S1A00DY

'SAINPaYIS A0 SIS1] OJUl SSIUISNG
auLno.d asUapuod dvui pavoq ay1 ‘uonp.ado
Jo Adoustorffo 40,] “SSUISRG JUTIROY

:opn[our Aew Swal

osay ], ‘epudde 2y} Uo SwaJl JAYJO0 JY1 01
spaaosoad paeoq sy ‘Gursow a3 jo uonod
SIOISIA JO UO1IU0931,, 31 SUIMO[[04

"SIONEW ANIUBISQNS IO JOPISUOD
0} paa1J SI pIeoq Y} ‘A[1oa11p asuodsal

ay3 198 Jouonsanb oy ], eanpasoud 1s9q oy
SI SIY] 18U} UMOUS SeY douariadx ‘uonenis
2y} 01 1S9SO[O JOJBISIUTWIPE JO JOYIL3]

2y} 198IU0D 0} PoSLINODUD S1 JUIPISAI

ay ‘sjooyas ay3 Jo uonresado ay3 noqe
uonsanb e sey JuapIsal B J| "Sseulsnq pieoq
juepoduwl 2J0W 10§ 9[qE[IBAR SWI} SIONPAI

SWISIONLIO JO suolisanb sunnoa Suliamsue

juads awir) pue ‘SUOISIOIP IYBW O} SI UOIJOUNJ
S.p1eoq oy ‘HLON TVNOILIAAV NV
"pasoduut aq f[im

wuedronied Jad Jrw] sw ANUIW ¢ B “IOAIMOY
"JOLISIP Y3 JO SJUIPISAI 0] A[qB[IBAE dWI) SIY)
YyeW 0} pieoq Ino Jo Aorjod e s1 3] ‘s3unedw
pieoq 1e yeads 03 Ayuniioddo s1y3 usA1d

3q o1qnd 2y} 1ey) JUSWIAIINbaI [B33] ou SI 213
183 0 pAyurod 9q PINOYS 1] ‘WAISAS [00YIS
3y} 01 pajeas sienew uipaedal uonsanb e yse
10 ‘quiodmala e ssaadxa ‘Juowdlels JaLiq B ew
Kew yeads 01 uoissiuiad pajuess usaq sey oym
IO)ISIA Y °"pJeoq 9yl SS2Ippe 0} Ysim ABw oym
SaAleIUasaIdal pue sI0JISIA AUk JO uo1u309a1
a3 st epuae Y} uoO SWAN ISILf Y} JO AU

"sIojjeW Yons
U0 UOI19® JO UOISSNIsIp snorpadxs ainbai 0y
SISIX9 asned poo3 J1 A|uo pappe 3q Aew epuagde
a3 uo papnjout Jou soido] “Suiesw panpayos
® 03 Joud ‘arow 10 ‘sunoy 47 epudde pieoq ayl
Jo 3unsod ay1 saanbal me Sunay uedQ sy

"Swia)l epuage oy}

01 spa9o0id pIeoq ay3 ‘sIaquiaw JO [[Bd [joI Y}
3uIMO[[0,] °s[ooYds Jo JuapuduLIadns ay) pue

wapisaid paeoq ay1 Aq Apyutol paredasd epuole
uB MO[[0] uoljeanpd JO pieog Y3 JO SSUIIN

"S9INUIW A} Ul PIIEIS 9q
[1Beys Suneawu oy} JO aInjeu 3Y) ‘Ol pa|npayos
oy} uey Joy30 I8 Suneow e pjoy 03 A1essasau
S1 31 USYM ‘9PO0) BMO] 9} UM 30UBPIOIIE U]

‘wrd (0, 18 19p10 0} pa[[ed aJe SUIPN W00l

pJIeoq ay) Ul Yjuow Yoes Jo AepUoJA| puodas
oy} uo Apre[ngal s199W UOIEINP JO pleogd Y],

SONILTHN advOod



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: David Ackerman

Date: September 18, 2012

Re: Appointment of Committees

It has been our practice to appoint committees to serve in collaboration with the
administrative team in the conduct of some specific phases of school business. In
the 2011-2012 year the following appointments were made:

Personnel Buildings/Grounds/Transp.
Chet DeJong Gail Van Berkum

Judy Gacke Dave Jans

Policy Budget

Chet DelJong Judy Gacke

Dave Jans Steve Sieperda

Sharing

Steve Sieperda

Judy Gacke

It is recommended that appointments be made in the above named committees.



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: Jackie Wells, Business Manager
Date: 9/18/12

Re: Horizontal Lane Advancements

The following individuals have applied for Horizontal Lane Advancement for 2012-2013 and have
completed the requirements in a timely manner. It is recommended that you approve the increase in
salary as indicated.

Kelli Docker BA + 15, 30 $1,300.00
Jamie Helmers BA +15 $650.00
Angie Johnson MA $1,100.00
Denise Kirchhoff BA + 15 $650.00
Jerry Pytleski MA $1,100.00
Cindy Witt BA + 45 $650.00

Cindy Witt MA $1,100.00



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education

From: Jackie Wells

Date: September 18, 2012

Re: Modified Allowable Growth Application

I recommend you approve the request for Modified Allowable Growth and
Supplemental Aid Payment in the amount of $66,575.24 or the dollar amount
finalized via the Special Education LEA application through the DE for the
district’s 2011-2012 school year negative special education balance.

The actual amount of the supplemental aid payment will be calculated by
the Department of Management after all special education balances have
been finalized. The additional MAG will give the District additional

spending authority.

CENTRAL LYON COMMUNITY SCHOOL



Special
Education
LEA

Year: 2012 Form:  Screen 11- Certify

Districl; 1095 School: 0000 Name: Central Lyon Comm School District

Timeout in 19 min 49 sec

2011-2012 Screen 11- Certify
Help

By selecting the "Certify" button below, 1, the superintendent or chief administrator, certify the data reported on this
Special Education Supplement is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.

A district may request allowable growth and supplement aid for a negative special education balance for the current school year. The
supplemental aid payment will be calculated by the Department of Management after all special education balances have been
finalized. If a district has a positive special education balance, they do not have the ability to request allowable growth and
supplemental aid. The date listed below indicates when the district's board approved seeking allowable growth and supplemental aid
for a negative special education balance.

Our Board approved this action on

Upload your minutes (PDF or Word):
Upload Minutes

Special Education Balance in Current Year
($66,575.24)

Ameount of Carryover in Current Year

Amouint of Allowable Growth Request
$66,575.24

Reversion to State in Current Year

$0.00 $0.00

DISTRICT LEVEL FORMS STATUS DATE
Screen 1- Resident Students Tuitioned Out COMPLETE 9/12/2012 3:53:00 PM
Screen 2- Resident Students COMPLETE 9/12/2012 3:53:06 PM
Screen 3- Non-Resident Students Tuitioned In COMPLETE 9/12/2012 3:53:09 PM
Screen 4- Receipts COMPLETE 9/12/2012 3:53:20 PM
Screen 5- Part B Funds COMPLETE 9/12/2012 3:53:31 PM
Screen 6- Medicaid Reimbursement COMPLETE 9/12/2012 3:53:35 PM
Screen 7- Transportation Costs COMPLETE 9/12/2012 3:53:46 PM
Screen 8- Special Education Balance COMPLETE 9/12/2012 3:53:52 PM
Screen 9- Maintenance of Effort COMPLETE 9/12/2012 3:56:05 PM
Screen 10- Excess Costs COMPLETE 9/12/2012 3:56:09 PM

Screen 11- Certification NOT COMPLETE

Please contact SES@lowa.gov by email or phone with queslions regarding this form
© 2012 lowa Deparlment of Education, 400 E 14th 8t, Des Moaines, 1A 50319-0146

https://www.edinfo.state.ia.us/Special_LEA/WebPages/Certify.aspx 9/12/2012



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: Dave Ackerman

Date: September 18, 2012

Re: Authorized Signers

The school auditor recommended that the board approve the individuals allowed
to sign checks on behalf of the District.

It is recommended that the board approve the following individuals as authorized
signers on depository accounts:

e Steve Sieperda, Board President
e David Ackerman, Superintendent (Board President’s Designee)
e Jackie Wells, Business Manager/Board Secretary

e Marla Freese, Administrative Assistant (For Hot Lunch and
Activity Fund Accounts)



Memorandum

To: Board of Education
From: David Ackerman
Date: September 18, 2012
Re: Early Graduation

Two students have applied for early graduation. Both students are completing the
necessary coursework are in good standing with their grades.

It is recommended to approve the early graduations.



CENTRAL LYON HIGH SCHOOL
REQUEST FOR EARLY GRADUATION

Student Name __ T{EZAY FEPPIN A

Requesting graduation in _ D ¢ MBE R 2012
(Month) (Year)

Current Grade 2 Semesters Completed __©

Required Credits Complleted: Not/ Completed:

1 Language Arts eramm -\

(0 Math O

M Social Studies (oovt - 1,

2 Science ®)

v Phy. Ed.

3 a | %Electives

45129 1oTAL CREDITS EARNED

REASON FOR REQUESTING EARLY GRADUATION: o
\ am aopluing Yo e agn inter T Haoi+

from  Ja hudn,j“’ 1o Mayy

APPROVED
NOT APPROVED

A’T /{/‘14» 2 MK«_”P‘»

Stddent Sig @ . - Princ.ipal Signature
\ﬁ:\?LL’ /?(/Q,/’W < \i%/m‘—

Parent/Guardian’/ a Counselor T —

Date




CENTRAL LYON HIGH SCHOOL
REQUEST FOR EARLY GRADUATION

Student Name )C/\ 0. 0 ]/\VASC’V\
/

Requesting graduation in +D ¢ iﬂf)]l
(Month) (Year)
Current Grade \,L Semesters Completed ¥
Required Credits Comp‘leted: Not Completed:
W Language Arts ;;1 cle C\'\\Vﬂi
_(p Math —
5 Social Studies (souk (lerecit )
_ (@ Science —
O w3Dphy. Ed.

1. 3\{;-) Electives

40 . 215TOTAL CREDITS EARNED

REASON FOR REQUESTING EARLY GRADUATION: s
DOCA pece < SCall L\?‘ oe e 2y Y

Collage—
/4

APPROVED
NOT APPROVED
7
/" Student Signature Principal Signature
R o T\ /14;.-33(;*&4%*
Parent/Guardian r,jCounselor ' -
\

Date 83/3_.%/‘9\




Memorandum

To: Board of Education
From: David Ackerman
Date: September 18, 2012
Re: Hiring

Due to resignations and student needs, Central Lyon has several open positions.
It is recommended that the following individuals be hired for the 2012-2013
school year:

Kayla Vanden Hoek, Special Education Paraprofessional
Wesley Jepsen, Special Education Paraprofessional
Nathan Kruse, Special Education Paraprofessional

Deb Selken, Increase from Part-time to Full-Time
Paraprofessional



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: David Ackerman

Date: September 18,2012

Re: Quiz Bowl

Central Lyon students have participated in Quiz Bowl in the past and would
like to do so again this year. Mel DeJong has been the advisor for the group
the last couple of years and is willing to volunteer again this year.

It is recommended that Mel DeJong be approved as a volunteer Quiz Bowl
Advisor.

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: David Ackerman

Date: September 18, 2012

Re: Athletic Trainer

Matt Boer has volunteered as an athletic trainer for the District the past several
years. It is a great attribute to our athletic departments to have him as a part of
our athletic program.

It is recommended that Matt Boer be approved as a volunteer Athletic Trainer
for the District.



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: David Ackerman

Date: September 18, 2012

Re: ESL/ELL Teacher

Central Lyon is required to have an ESL/ELL teacher to serve our students.
Kara Heyn is certified as an ESL/ELL teacher and currently serves part-time in
a neighboring district.

It is recommended that Kara Heyn be approved as a part-time ESL/ELL
instructor (per diem) for the 2012-2013 school year.



August 15, 2012

Dear Mr.&ruse and CL School Board:

Please except my resignation letter effective immediately as a para-professional. Thank you for the
opportunity to work at Central Lyon School.

Sincergly,

Melissa Gacke



